
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Sustainability Board

FROM: Natalie Meyer, Sustainability Program Manager
Jon Henderson, Assistant City Manager

SUBJECT: Montana Department of Labor & Industry Proposed Adoption of the 2024
International Energy Conservation Code

MEETING DATE: October 8, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Montana Department of Labor & Industry Proposed Adoption of the 2024
International Energy Conservation Code.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 6.3 Climate Action: Reduce community and municipal Greenhouse Gas
(GHG) emissions, increase the supply of clean and renewable energy; foster
related businesses.

BACKGROUND: The Montana Department of Labor & Industry's Building Codes Program  is
currently accepting comments regarding the proposed adoption of the 2024
International Building Code, including the 2024 International Energy
Conservation Code. 
 
Sustainability Program Manager, Natalie Meyer, will provide an update on
the proposed code adoption process and public engagement opportunities. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None. 

ALTERNATIVES: As suggested by the Board. 

FISCAL EFFECTS: None.
 

Report compiled on: October 3, 2025

https://bsd.dli.mt.gov/building-codes-permits/

	Memorandum

